
CITY OF CARMEL-BY.THE-SEA
HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA

Regular Meeting
City Hall
East Side of Monte Verde
between Ocean & Seventh Avenues

Wednesday
N[ay 25,2016

9:00 AM

Nancy Collins, Vice President
Richard Flower, President
Niels Reimers
Tara Twomey, Treasurer

I. Roll Call

Announcements from Board Members and Director

Appearances
Anyone wishing to address the Library Board on items within its jurisdiction may do so
now. Please rise, state your name and the matter on which you wish to speak
Matters not appearing on the Library Board agenda will not receive action at this
meeting. Presentations will be limited to three minutes, or as established by the
Library Board of Trustees

IV. Approval of Minutes of the April 27,2016 Meeting (pp. 1 -3)
V. Orders of Business

A. Receive report from the Carmel Public Library Foundation regarding CPLF
Activities

B. Receive report from Circulation Supervisor Amy Rector and Youth Services
Librarian Grace Melady regarding the adult and youth Summer Reading
programs

C. Consideration of a request to close both library buildings Tuesday, August 16,
2016 for a library staff training day (pp. a - ll)

VI. Librarian's Report
Review of monthly statistics
Library staff recruitments
Cenic broadband internet update

VII. Treasurer'sReport:
A. Receive Treasurer's Report
B. Accept April 30,2016 Financial statements and check Register.

V[I. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled Library Board of Trustees meeting will be held June 22,2016.

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees
regarding an item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Library Director,s office
at the Park Branch library at the corner of Mission & Sixth Streets during normal business hours.

The City of Carmel-by-the-Sea does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Carmel-by-the-Sea
City Hall is an accessible facility. The City of Carmel-by-the-Sea telecommunications device for the
Deaf/Speech Impaired (T.D.D.) number is l-800-735-2929.

II.

III.



CITY OF CARMEL-BY.THE.SEA
HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGEI{DA

AFF!DAVIT OF POSTING

l, Janet Bombard, Library and Community Activities Director for the City of Carmel-by-the-Sea,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the
foregoing notice was posted at the Carmel-by-the-Sea City Hall bulletin board, posted at the
Harrison Memorial Library on Ocean and Lincoln Avenues and the Carmel Post Office and
distributed to members of the media on May tg,2OL6.

Dated this 19th day of May 20L6 at the hour of 1 p.m.

Janet Bom

Library and munity Activities Director



MINUTES
HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTBES

CITY OF CARMEL-BY-THE.SEA

April 27,2016

I. CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees was held on the above
date at 9:00 a.m. President FLowER called the meeting to order.

II. ROLL CALL:
PRESENT:
ABSENT:
STAFF PRESENT:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

COLLINS, FLOWER, REIMERS, TWOMEY
NONE
Janet Bombard, Library Director
Carolina Lopez, Libr ary Offi ce Assistant

ilI. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM LIBRARY BOARD & DIRECTOR:

Board member Twomey commented on the CPLF and Carmel Unified School District sponsored
movie presentation True Cost, which had a good turnout. Board member Collins commended the
CPLF fundraiser at Sunset Center featuring Mary Roach.

IV. APPEARANCES:

Ian Martin informed the Board that the Brancroft library in Berkeley has a collection of L.S. Slevin
photographs and some of those photographs are of Carmel-of-the-Sea. Mr. Martin requested a letter
from the board, stating that they give him permission to look at the uncatalogued collection of
Slevin photographs and scan any photos of Carmel. Mr. Martin also asked the board to please be
thinking of a home for the 1692bell from the World War I memorial, preferably in a place for
everyone to see.

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Board Member TWOMEY moved to, Approve the Minutes of the March 23,2016 Resular
Meetins. seconded by Board Member COLLINS and carried by the following roll call vote:

COLLINS, FLOWER, REIMERS, TWOMEY
NONE
NONE
NONE

VI. ORDERS OF BUSINESS:

A. Receive report from Local History Librarian Ashlee Wright regarding the Oral History
project

City Clerk/Local History LlbrarianAshlee Wright informed the Board that Ken Holla, who
works with the San Juan Bautista Historical Society, has been hired to work on the "My
Carmel" oral history project with her.



B. Receive report from the Carmel Public Library Foundation regarding CpLF
Activities

CPLF Board President Ben Heinrich let the board know that they are still busy with upcoming
events and will be interviewing possible new board members in the next month. President
Flower complimented Heinrich on his introduction speech for the Mary Roach program. CPLF
Executive Director Amy Donohue reported on the number of people who attended the fllm
night.

Receive and approve proposed Fiscal Year 2016/17 Library Budget

Library Director Janet Bombard reviewed the proposed budget with the Board and answered
questions.

Board Member REIMERS, moved to, Accept and approve proposed Fiscal Year 2016117
Librarv Budeet, seconded by Board Member COLLINS and carried by the following roll iall
vote:

C.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

COLLINS, FLOWER, REIMERS, TWOME,Y
NONE
NONE
NONE

COLLINS, FLOWER, REIMERS, TWOMEY
NONE
NONE
NONE

VII. LIBRARIAN'SREPORT:

The Library Director reviewed the monthly statistics with the Board. The director repofied that two
library positions have been filled. Bombard also informed the board that anoffer has been made for
the Local History Librarian position.

VI[. TREASURERS REPORT:

Board Treasurer Twomey reviewed the March 2016 financial statements and check register. There
were no extraordinary expenses that needed special attention from the Board.

Board Member COLLINS moved to,Accept the March 2016 financial statements. seconded
by Board Member REIMERS and caried by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Board Member COLLINS moved to, Accept the March 2016 check register, seconded by Board
Member REIMERS and carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: COLLINS, FLOWER, REIMERS. TWOMEY
NOES: NONE
ABSENT: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE

ADJOURNMENT:x.



There being no further business to come before the Board, President Flower declared the meeting

adjoumed at 10:20 am. The next regular meeting is scheduled for May 25,2016'

Respectfully submitted,
Carolina Lopez, Administrative Assistant

Approved by:

Richard Flower, President, Library Board of Trustees



HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Staff Report

To:

From:

Subject:

24,2016
Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees

Janet Bombard, LibrarY Director

Consideration of a request to close both library buildings Tuesday, August 16,

2016 for a library staff training day

RECOMMENDATION(S):
Approve the request to close both library buildings Tuesday, August 16,2016 for a library staff training

day

ANALYSIS/DISCUSSION:
Staff is requesting permission to close both buildings on Tuesday, August 16,2016 for a library staff

training day on serving mentally ill library patrons.

According to the National Alliance on Mental lllness, one in four adults experiences mental illness

every yeJr. And while being homeless is clearly not the same thing as being mentally ill, research

showsthat between tS anO aO percent of homeless individuals have some form of mental illness.

This is a subject that is not typically addressed in library schools, and staff is not adequately prepared

to serve the needs of mentally ill library patrons.

Library Circulation Supervisor Amy Rector, who will present the staff training, recently attended a

works-hop on the issue and has enrolled in a four-week lnfopeople online course titled "Serving People

with Mental illness at Your Library".

Staff chose the date of August 16th for the training because it is the day of the Concours on the

Avenue event. Due to the size of the event (10,000+ event attendees in the downtown and

surrounding areas) and its impacts on parking and traffic, library patrons do not use either library

building on that day, so the closure will have minimal impact.

ln past years, Main Library staff's ability to work productively has also been affected by the continuous

noise from the event's loud-speakers, which are set up right outside the building. The training will take

place at the Park Branch library, which is less affected by the noise of the event.

ATTACHMENTS:
Attachment 1: lnformation about the lnfopeople course "Serving People with Mental lllness at

Your Library
Attachment 2: Washington Post article: "How Libraries Became the Front Line of America's

Homelessness Crisis"



q -r -f hL#tArr--\T I l-. * lQ \-l>o|-\ €
t-r
t -L)a>r

'!J. at\b t \v
t!,
E-\i,
r *: -rr:,=\J;rF
* "_='9

'a:a-@
I

G

rD
It-

llo
lF
la
lo
l-

lo
[o

l=
lo-
lo
l<hl+-
lil
l+.
lo
ll

l:
lo

li
IP
lo
l=
l-.<
l=
lo^
ls
l<r>

ln,lo
ls
l(,llo
lil
lor
lo-

l*
IU
l<-n

ld5

a
o.t
='J(o
-u
oop-
o

=
f+

o
J,+gI

:J
o
@
@

0)
G+

o'
C
-l

=o
qD
K,lt̂\

lo
l<
lcl
l-
l3t\
l(D
l<
lo
lf
t\

l1
lo
1..)t-.
lo-
Irrl(,l{
lo)
laola
l=.
lic
to
lol+
lil
It\)l/

QO P
=>= 51-? AdP E'g.a od+ o
o6' E+orP (D(/)=_ed ov))
f = J(e)< =='+f c Jo'= (D

l= Ftsx ooE 9,
o< -:,EP i.:{

J

=tcte-o
6'O
5So-
olA3oo
o-
6'

=o{
=
9
9_
oq)
U)o
@
o
f,
o-
0)5
o
3
o)

6

g :gXq r E Ei*=H 
=

I EEg= e' 9 dFrii=
: Pt6= to T ,g r-.<

--(D5-l(- 0r q,

18d+N)Nti9??
lo ro) io)
lqlSlx q)la68to!!lo ,< :< ,

lol9't,C'lO rf ,o '.:
l-> .O r< :r'.:

10rrla ,<r: ! ,.l-++li ,-r ,,r :
t616 lts 18 ,:.
l-JJt,\ o) i(,) :::Dla

. (.) I lY 
'l':, c) :p ,i:

ll
iv 

'E 
r.:.

it:.



t

=>Bd0a\<bo'sq
U)
o

o

o
U)

:$
F'

V)

d
o
a-

\o
J

o
d

a
J
(h

=.J

o
U)

o
!
o
a

o
U)

(/)
Eoo

a)

o
g)

3o
+q)

f,{a.

q; f PS=9*=r Q;aFoS'aiA,X=
1=d 3 5 E:*,dR agP:
E.E Il*dur BEieFis'=rilB;P. i.af,:

i$ E $${
=19=]Q

E* su$=qil d Qe 6

=t =.Sd<X$ sBgF*: ufiiHaI t: $;g 3 [3; il a
o3 6 e
$$od'

Be l 3
36 E Bo$ I 3-\J { 6Ed. -: Sdg:
$\5
3So
=(n+\E ti'

. 
= 

*$$!: dBgsa6$o
B: ; 3a5
(r)ogA-\
s = S iSH=o^.$ $ =tsRd A 9o 

=.OnIXJ$ e B3*
E B 385j F i3g\:qi-i5s Si${- \, r
o $ 5^.(4(",$Y

-aR S 6'o.

= e,Ea",E EE*E R $Ebxo\ v
6<J

= HSI
+H+

{v

E dqPI sE*
= ga:6 e n=qJur(Qt=E EEI

bE
ATJ

=' 
Lr-

cis\ {iE
$S
=a.=
E3
=cna(D
+ s/)o+JSo-
+ \

il'=
O=xo)
QA'30b\
$q)e5

+\
o

truo$oo
$o5f,(r=oo:
\'$\(dN*
oQP
f,oSo=.souroBa 3
e.3SeU)tD 6\
=;10)A JB5o.T.,dYu)(./) Y\EBd.E
O+o5tq) +
SeJso
{J

C)-sd
=uQ
o*o'o

a_\
E
o

o
ai
0)

d
oo

c)
U)

f,do.s
fS
oo
$q)

=.oa(o=
+Jsa'
(t) Ooo

=' c/)t6o
C,, E
J Jo. q)

ilb6o
co\\
OF

ox
:!.o
> cr)

oo)o5Eo-
d'='
-QSooar
$o
oil
$\=
oo5U,s?
-tr)
Sq.
ES(/) O

oo

o-o
oo
o
b\o
S.
a_o

a-o
(r,
q)

o_

Q

aaa

(,

..;...; fia*EE"flPt=s;t P ali;F
3lY€36 '--'=to

Ia6Fqe6 n reHEts-;d_enEd = iAegqil=;Eq= e- e:;dgq:l=; =u'd=t,H+13ifr E Eidl
EIHIi;aE EEilE9s= t=3r 6' .=i

i=He'i gA B 3fi=E
;[.6'g egE 

=3g;i; d 3 ii0'P aq+ o

aB = 
ff8 3 a+3=

9: s E * r$EE
I E 3 Hfiqi$ $ 

=' 
A=qdf<oo<o+q)

= 
g i :goqr E g giHS3 q e ttE a' i Sgtfiq a E ;=eBE * ;rfii<ooqrE

-aif,=A
(J--o^'

3 *=5u-* $aa8@o=''aJ+ ai 3Eric

d Is3a
(D+JE0)

6 ti<2.P. == *<o8 8ea3ooor=o=.gdts 6,_636.Fir



9 
= 

e=Efi+ I ' '

* 3:i=E ; ;;F;"8
: i;af t E BgHf,EsF E BEAi E 1a=g;Bs # I;;9 E t$iil38
H g iegE 6 EigsEE* n ild7 B E€+i;gq 

= 
sqip ifigsc='r e EsqF 4ic:84€ s qf P; t[fi8 ]*d"aBgs +83il il

a 
= 

seafr Bn€1 q

s*rE€i A 
aq 

Ha: Sgda o' 3 u)I s IE="a 3 + El='€ +'*q-- rlg'E = 98'p d

E a il$Az _q

ld 'i) 6=.iF
l='af,+l= 6iE=q
E =Pl6'l= :Egtlg =e. 6'l= +X r=la +"3 PEle q;.qE
l-q $-e q alto=='o- oPOAa=*'o'1 m++ql

=6qo

(Df=-+.D

E do-0 E
Y+-Ja :qil E

B ie3 dS ='{Q. Et*(uo='il E=E g
3 36'o- o
O-a=.nJp 6-o 6t 6
P == € 6' :<: + \/
=.-ocoA' U: -++n\o^$==

B E:8 E
Fqh *
+O=il: = iW A
OO-='o o=' J
E =.6 

e
aO=+paa i

+OE'€-=o€+
== d(D-=o6
d P fo)$dE d

=6-Eii s
-l='(D(D=--*o*aots:
9o 3
*(J()

-i$6F'
a c 5Eg q
d g E(oc
-.poo-B
+aE
o=o
oX(D

eo" 8
-Lg= E

OAo3 Eoo*
Uoi5J.x
=@a

-o
o
U)E
o
0)
o-

o
{o.t
o-
o)oo
C

5
6'

o
o
f
=

6
lr.

O
1.

o
f
(D
ro
o
U'oa
Fo(t

o'



GI
-4
^-.tF{s
-

\J
Slt
H

-tE
!+E.-
-*!-E
rItr{+

!
oo,+
m
oa
*
='
0q

l+i
*i
v
{
l-l-o
-
(J
FS

Eer-
liooo
-
(J
oA\f
Fe
-l-{
-)o
r+!-
-)o
firF5

V
--)F+
t-
lio
-
-o

vFt

-l-{
-)
Gr-
EoA\l
Aql-\,
o
t+r
-)
l-\\J
-i-a
-)o
l-oaa
--)
Goa
,-\\l
F-
-a
-a

-{J
o
o)
-to
o-
oa
*.
=o)
*.
o
=@

o
oooo
o

=o
=o)

o
J
o
p-
o)
C)o
o

CIq

9

fi T1'A t{-lLttr:N"( 2-

Pz
to
6qt
o: riao
aa-OE

0)

q,

CL

E,
!)
s.
CL

i,
o
o
o
o

=0q
Ca

-(o
N)o
P
('l

? *q# 3E -iE3
t+n=+d9OrD5
='t+=-==a.E<ts l, P ch ) l-.,i.E VYlv=/aX5Ya='r-O-;XFo)O.i? 0,t f' - 8' +P 55 R; E tsq I = E.U(9 livJ

= r + ? P i5.B
=tc:5H+a-*,nt-,Yt^p-:I';3-5(Dx='

6 5 f E = f 6- d P

=E--^X!-9HFrii= 3 ii *r. .Z E i 35; q6 6' A O 5 -!og(Di=6-*+q
E ; q; ['?, Y',r6
H E H P i'E #di.al+3o:-=-=
acgR;d5+!,
: ) 

=.-r 
p- o E 5T9. a 

= 6' -; 
=. d 

=.e * a I =: € F{.E'fEd'6o-5
=E=gdit'POP I E 

= 
a ii 9€g *n -q 5 * E fq!tu*d'Tdo='

=+;= = i5 E P b"d1 X g 3 E' +c
6 6 6 .Doq € !5
I ?D = 1= a.=;o6=ro^E'o+ !; n d.g t^ o,
E i E =' 

g p ?
=o-6FDUAUU(U

,9Di,!;=:S1 &=. ;s Z E:'= tj ? o.x
-e+.i>i3=-='] O=i.'io^e::t6:63- Eg Fi^ \HH : ? -t;3 I *

-6A/i.)P+):8 B B ? d E.2
v6-O. tJ 6, ! =+t.tDP^.

? : & 5' 3 
=tp

ilErDS;-F-6tr6-='tsro5ii='+E
-v'r:- a^. 2 6 6' P====A-zia-oZf5F'Y,gd=
Aor^;JraO

v9Eo)-' iaa - E 3

= 3 = o E.e.vLlts a)=-raaYoid9ia6=.
UTAn?DI+.u)o-^:+YIJ=i.piP+,

=.f.|85-.+? T6' 5 +3H 9; E €T6o*o=+rc'Y.o+='o" 3'E. tr- H o
-9aFe=q)=ts--=hY
=v)-

Fl3@).\O ''6 € d' .?
9{H 6
q=r3

Aa"*rrr i t
v=u

()
x\J



.)=(oE 6-E I HI i.q IH *ezz 
=v. E s H+ T; I if B'8 Er. Eigf f s E =. ?E E? f s=g *H if eFSE i; E E o

d Z H '? + , * 5'3 Et E d. B e d,. 6. F; r H is *i i+ ;rs* ?a E F a
D3Y)o-r'3 i E il3 €r H: Fri[ t1 t fr 

=
: = r €6 E: ?B E?f;i 7q i E EE, E I "=e a ? 6.3 a o P -* ?D -+ + rq Pt+ O)o i-. ; +'a- ^Do 5'-, "g3[A F 

= 
F "+ R

= ;; B ;fr H€ €H =i€H tE ,t E 5- = = f U =H a; I f a eE s = s6 E'e HE- 
==af 

3s + tE ,- ? i=E c* :F 5EaI i[ q =
1 -,-' f E= ;H a i sd='P E; ie ? ; Eq g.B Ea f r+B A; ;'. g -r rD + 5 d E + a l d 0 P T oH p g st Bd EH i.1=n {s ?n g A -;E Le :r 7f *'+ 13' {a- ?i = p . f g E 6 =E.i q H g €il s'F +C s-E ?p EF;l &=-- i
E 

= 
\ -- _:. f = {i,i =.a 7; - d ts--_ g = i= 2=* =i. --=i q€ il- gq. i [ 2E ti F EUi I *7 sa' <o e E'-! =e E '; s !+ 9E j

I '= E 3 lr 8 3'rF,i r: o
Xoe 6 E. f [[ ? ILIF E# Ii

=: I i .; 9-l + 2f gE Ed: ?o E z s7 E *t'zE fiE f;E a I + ; h E u 'd q 5 3 q g.? = A' : i = a. Z +E i. Ffi LT E H E P* = EH35 #E TE H H' = 5E d si f Z ==E
!o oq o ^ B E -.i f [; B' +&q E E i AF ? { F ts + q 

=€ E, 8 I a "d + =;q8 i j
fi 6' € tH '3 *EiE 3=#: i a eE i E€;C Ai: E i s? i ii+g [H* ; -d EA Z E3+T eIg F' s fg E- e1B.* EEE ', io EA S EFEg E=E ; A ir q n1flF sq.= ii' r q: * E-B H .=*
= A -l :rH X :.p.E =6'r e r =H E [gi Ei€ e ; [3 h r z
0 

= 
i E E [. E:+ do

o,AoH F 3 ?, F '- E"gi NE
F + E T g fEE B-

F.5t(!r+E-,+='

E' e H o 5 a x + +t 3* & 6 g H *6' E
+=-0,

iJ^;)g?voq



s F sEF E? grE -ior BE i1+ g 
=: 

EjE E ? H 6 6 E- s ;, E x aa r fi5E +g Ei.,a a + 3E EZ+ = 'irr :E t?g aE Ex 3E.".-oHYzlEEe,. H a Igl i2 g[? EE $E =e
*'r-l=fr<da 

= 
ii ?A6 -d L Eroi. Ai E? 35jA.F:-oY =E * t g.cfi iI Bi? *f E; io: a J

.9:,3r 3 ;- fr=r ?g qi-=; B-P He Bd)-aaFa7;+iH;?q F s rE=' 8* F3; {i H q+ 6'-

O-in=d.jooF..jv,inPoFor=o==(D==toFrF.;H.<E,, = F! tiE aH ti* $[ FE 'fr!id=a + a ts[ 6l *-[H E€ Cg ?GjH;A?6-b.jo:tnSAfi;a rq ? I &18 ?B E3[ [? E= :rs,8:i 3_ u Fi+ qc gir rg E3 EHSTF 'i = BE E E:, vr;
t+?=')o9i:1,; xE: r H r3* ig r: [* +E IAoo:
:.3Fto= =c ; 3 g 3= :E eg f'd Ea s'ar-r-o - e- 

= F E-.?g i A A: il E" F E 
=.E!t)

H?3 E * =8il i; s.B F,e i; Ii.=E [ 1 *;.? *E a'= lE ,Er 3HrB E T r;a fiB s[ *1 Ei i7+ O td++r E =' h f x E E 3E g, F 3 = i{Ei fi l nir ig E, i 3fr EE €n=; P #ZH ?r E* rE ?: :
E c ,-l = H E E' = ? i 3 # t fl 

=. 
4SHr -a' Hgn ilP 6= {E- gE' E+ r "i H 6 F H A.z x E' + ff ^7 il .?*.Eo $ H - 5 d;" U d' o + Y;rlE € i7F i? iH Eg i; n*rL # €iH sE, gE ;tr Hi dgo53;.? L HF.e ?F e7 3_ 3 il[ ,;

€iX 
= 

6 Gi :d E ii ;; g TtAH f 6 
= 

€ g-* 3'= 4b in* t'
== 3 =. 51i Z I iL6 ?,; Hi 8.E' o. iopr; E EEB 6= ;E Er nE g*:H g 33,8- r ii, 6'; Bi E.;-fE; c ry+F d 3E Er E[ sgir 5 5E.x i Eil ii sE EE g H E i'q p q F F I F =,5 5IHF 3 $$E fr &',= ;# f E B$€ g a = sFU z 3 E 7 9 2 3 &H iF i i;7- H p= ; s i,i 5P;L f i€'E + gf, aH FI sH rD o -= H g 6 n E d (n T -x3 i i g-?[ i [E E* P a

# g*+ il r'E 
i* g r5' 6# : 5' G. i5

FuYtf-Eg
t)



H\,i
(r)
6

+

(!

la
o
(o

I

?t)

o
t{
o
ts*I{

'(!

b'

(!
si
a+
o

(!
a
F+

6
o
-3.a

cr

s

u =4.A o-o
o-=o)
o $ct
;/.Ea:!-o a =q6'
Ja3
6' o)
o5
-r 6'a,*U'
o-oqc))+J
U
-tr 

Jooio
=.1o=
ooqT
n\o*r+ 

d
=a48
D-
=o$ -{a

=.Poo
='a.*

€ -*'n=
-U
=oo- :rg)

c=
=a5-e

J2.o
€! f
Joo)
$t*
JJ3_dA(J

a' o)'.+

=o-
$'
=o)
C
J

o
aa
5T
L
a
o-
C
o
C
=
='o
a
.+

it



(o
roN
O
ca

L

o
F

o
6

f-
@
O.
O)
N

O)
o)

co

Nt-
(o-

N
N
O-
N
(f)

oo(t)
cttr

CD

(o-
(o
N

@
f-..l:
$

l-v
N

@
cl)
cv)-

ro

o
lt-
@^
(.o
(9

@
ro
(o
F.:

@
ON

$
o)s
co

co
(,)

rf

N
cf)

o(o
00.
(0

r()
ryo(o

O
LO
@-
O)r

O
cq6

$
N
N^
O)r

(,
o
@

o
F

.9
E

(o.t
v_
s
N

@
N
cl)-
ro

ce
1r)
n

ro
f.-
(t)-
ro
N

(\Ioq
i-
(.o

@

O.
O')

-

o)
1r)
o)-
N

@
lr)
N

o)
O)-
(Y)

\flo
(o
N

(0
to
e.r^
(9
g)

@ lr)
O
(f)

$
tr)o
LO

N
N
f.-
ro

o
eo-

o

co

cq-
tr)
ro

o)(o
f-*-
(o
r

o

=o
(o
J

v
@
.if-
N

O
00"
r

cY)o
N

c)
ro
O'r-

N

o
t4)
\q

o
@
o)-

rJ)
O
co

N
N$
cr)

tr
sf(o
(\l

@
o)o
o

cf)
cf)
r

(o
o)
$

(o
O)$ to

@

c)
c,

\f
$.+
rr)

t-
ro
o)-
r

f.-
LO ot

l-

o

=a
F

f--
ro
co-

N

@
ro^
r

LO
f--

1r)
co
\
N

6
o)
00^
(o

N
N
\

ooo
N

(o
r

s
o)
N

(")
o{
N

ro
cori
CD

- (o
cr)

cr)
t-.-s

o)o(o
o)
@\f-
()

O()-
r

o
E,
6
o
o
tr)(t

ooL
o(L
oF

(0
o?
lo

I

6
\
ro

I

o
c)

I

@
oq
@

I

o
I

IJ)
u?
6
C\

I

ct
oq
0.)
(v,

I

ro.{ (.o
u?
(.o
N

I

o)q
@
N

I

to
Io(\t

I

e!
CY)\f

I

l{)q
$l(o

I

(Y)

\
(o

\t

6l

o
c!
@

I

oq
oo

I

oq
oo

I

i.-
\
C{

I

oo
oo

I

o
o
o
(g
o
G

o
(E

o

o

E

C
o
.9
LL

E
o
.()
IL

I

oz

a
C)

.N
(0
o
(s

o
0)p

.9-o
=

J
F
oF
zo
F
J
fo
E,
o
FJ
fo

to

o
o(!
o
(6

o
G

o
o
c,

0)

C
o
.9
LL

C
.o
.9
LL

Ic
oz

a
o
C.N
(E
o
(s

o()p

.9
:f

J

ol-
z
o

3og
o
IJJJ
z
trJ

:)
?

o
z
o
l-

3
ot
o

a
tU
ot
:)
oa
tuu
J
F
o
6
il,
ul

o

o
oo
oo
il.
ot
oa
ot,

oo
o

o
(E
o.

(,)
.E
E)
co
J

I

c,
.E

=:)co
-c.o
(E
L
m
v
L
(5

o_

L
o
.u)I
(s
oo
J

o.
C)o
U)
0)o't
L
oa

.C,

o

J
oF
l-
a
=z
ot.F
o-

z
o
F
J
:)
ot
6

ul

E.ot
1ll

o

ac
o
(g

.a()
0)t
c
o
L

(E

L

U'
f
olzo
o)
.C()

@

=o
-:lo
o

.C
O

@

fofaoo
-c()
.9c
o
oo
o
G
oF

Fg.
o
(L
lU
u,

J
I
Fz
o
y1
z
t.
t
m
J



oF
o
GJ

Lr)
f-
\
cf)

(o
co
O- €-

6l(o

f-(o
.rJ:

\f

@
c)
O.
(o
(o

(o
N
\
cf)

(t
c\t
\f
@

rr) (o
coo-

CO\f
@

o o o)
N

@v
n"
(Y)

@
ro
o{

(o
c)(o

(o
f-
a?
r
r

@

lt-
(o

oF
,9
F.

s(o
@^
ro
N

o
@c)

$
o
(0
$t

(o
CO
o^
N

O(o
O'r-

tr)

o
N
CD_

c!

(0
sf
CD
(0
(o

ortr o
@
c.)

@
O)
f-^
N

lo
f-
lJ)

ros
ro_

O
r-

Pc
o
E
o
(E
J

@
lr)
\
N

\t
cf)

N
o,
\(\l

so
cf)-

(o
(o
ro^
ro

.t
l-
co

$-r
o{
r*

t -t
(o

o)
CON

co
l()

N
N

lo
ro.i:

o

=.9.

-t
rr)
rr)^

N

N
rr)

(oo
(o"
6t

C)
N
N.

@
N

ro

o)(\I
lo-
(o

s N
lr)

(o
@
N

co
co

o)
o)
o^

q)
o)
(6

o
o
U)
(g

o()
.c,L
o

e)
c!
o)

I

(\I
c?
(9
(I)

t

Nq
o(\l

I

(\t
u?
o
N

I I

(\I
c?
(9
(o

I

oq
oo

I o

6
:+t

6
6+

(>q
oo

I

toq
@

I

o)
c\{
\f
1()

I

oq
oo

I

o
c?
N

!

oo
oo
.l

a
il.
IJJ

=o
N,
u.
o
m
>
m
z
o
F
J
:)
ot
5

UI
oz
IIJo
a
ult
lr
o
TU
o
J
(L

(o
oa

I

0)
-t-P

I

11

l
o
Et-
(5
C)

J
l-oF
aFz
tJl
ea
lUtr

ao
o

J
o
O
C)
L
o
c
o

t-
o

-!-

o

C
=o
O

ot-
o

P-o
'1,
o
(ur-oo
L
oo
.c
C
l

ao
(J
oo
o-
i{
0)
.C
o

J
t-
oF
U'Fz
tuo
6
uJtrlzoz

a
I,IJo
=E,
IJJa
o
uJt
Ffo

#troF
9.

J
ooJ

E
o)EE
a
E
o
=6
=.9o

c
G)EE
a
E
0)

=
(E

.oa
-C
o_

oo
C
(5
ro
co

a
E
(o
t-oo
!-
o-

oJJ
o
lJlz
o
I
o-
IU
J
UJF

lza
o)o
U)
0)o'=
L
0)
U)

#)
o

lzaoo
L
o
.a
-
6oo
J

Jaoo
c
o
(s
Jot-
6

aJ
J
o
uJz
o
TL
lUJ
tuF
J
Fot-

ct

o
(.)
'6
o
E

-co
(tr
0)t-P
J
o

o

op
oot
I

oz

azo

L-
o
(s

=O
L

o

at-
o
=a

l<a
0)o
q)
o
C
o)
l-o
o)t

F
E,o
o-
lU
il.

J(o
.Ll-o
2N,-r o

= 
cr)

:,=
e&zg
u
t,
m

=



o
@

N(o
-

O
Ct')
c.)

N
$

o)
O

c)
@o

o
@oI
F

O(o
r

cf)
cr)

N
N
cr)

(os o)
C')

o(0
t-

F-
C{
o,
F

f- oo
cr)

N LO o
o)

oo .tr
r

6
F-

c)

@o
{J
o,
L

.L
t)o
(E
o
6
(E

o
o
(!
0-

I

o
o?

I

t+
n

I

$l
u?
O)

I-
I
o)

I

(9
o)
c)

!

$
no

I

2
o
tr
x
Fg
(.,
IIg
z
c
a
F
o

a
C
0)ro'a
G)t
6o
ct)

I
G)
-C

I

_o

o
E
L
(E

C)

a
o
E,a
otr
a
G)

O

c
=o
O
ot-
o
t-
o

a
c
op
a
ox

(-)

o
L
o
C
c

ct-
c
C

.!
:

a-o
L
(g

C)
L
o
=a

ar-
G)

=oL
!-
o
m
L
o
-cP

lo

J
FoF
zIF
tFa
o
tuIt

ag.
lJJo
J
o
Eo
tr
(J
lr
o
:*

L<IF
loIF

o

q,
G'

tr)
r
f-(o

ro.t
c)
$

f-
O
ro
C\,I

O)
N
rr)
l-

(o
o)o
6l

N.t
N

@
c{)
cort

cf)
$lf)

-f
o
00

f.o

(9
ro

c)(o
co

s
N

o

.9

N(o
oo\t

f-s
N
N

o
l--
C9
@

o)t\\t
ro

os
@

O)sN
l-o
rr)
f-

(o
o)loo

f-(o
N

O).t

o

=o(!
J

O
cf)(o

c)(o
N

(o
@
@

o(0
o)

c/)o
N

cr)o CD
co

O)
LO
f-

to l--
c)

1r)

o

=o

o)
N(o

ca
l-

CO
o)
@

o
o)
f.o

ro
O
N

@
o)

l-
f-
f-

o
@o

f-
c)

tr)
r

o
cD

(!

o
o
9/
G,

oo
q)
G
o

o)
u?
tt-(\

I

o)
c!
00$

I

oq
oo

I

(9q
(o
(\l

I

oq
(\t

I

N

I

oq
oo

I

c)
r?
(o

I

(\l
oq
c)
cf)

I

lo
s(o
(\l

I

(o

d
c{

a
lJlo
=ulUo
IUoz
lll
v.
tll
lJ.
tuu

-ii
o
o

=o

o
o
oo
J
o
oo
o
o
o
E,

La
G)o
q)
o
C
o
0)
G)t

.}z
.t)
0)o
U)
0)
O'=
t-
G)a
.C
)
o

jz
aoo
L
o
.9.
I
Noo
J

lz
@o(]
E
o'j=
(s
)o
()

(t)
z
o
tra
IJJ
:)o
uJoz
tUt,
tuII
UJt.
J
F
oF

ij
o
o

=o

o
o
oo
o
o
(E

E
o

.Yaoo
o
C)
C
o
L
G)

o
M,

lzaoo
ooo'=
L-
o
U)
-c
)
o

lzaoo
L
o
.9
I
(u
oo
J

Ya
0)o
o
(s

=o
L

()

azo
tra
lU
Do
zo
F

=M,
oII
=J
t-
lo
lr--

z
oJ
il.
tr.
m

t
uJFz

ao
L
(6
L

_o

=Lo
.C

o
o
J
J

ao
L
(6
L

-o

=Lo
o
E
ot-rF
J
J

@

ON
o
c.)
:

Ft
o
(L
lU
il.

J
IFz
o
=a
zg
E
&
m
J



o) O o)r

O)
NN

$
@

c.)
o)
co

O
@

v(o
r

rt
$N

v
N

O $N

(0
cl
loo

-c;

o:lt

aF
o
oo<Jo

c)

a
C
0)
oF

i-:
C
0)L

=-EO

tuoz
oz
lUl-

!)z
lU
u.o
J
J.o

F
o

IIJoz
oz
IJJ

F
z
IIJ
UJ

o

UJoz
oz
u.lFF
J

FoF

(o

O
N
o
co:

oF
o
G
J

s(o
$)
@

@
ro
O^

\t

@
tr)
@-
cr)

(o
O)
cq-
N

tr)
cf)

00 (9
lo o)

@

c{(\l
\f

co

c"-

00
O)
o) (Y)

oi

o) to$
r+
CY)

€$(.r
C{ oo

o
F

,9
F

roo
@(o

s
@
f.--
N
cI)

LO
tr)
$-
c{)

\t
O
O.
c!

()
c)

\t o)sf
O)(o
o)

@
o)
co

o)
@
-

(o
N

lo
(v)

^l

o) h- s
N

(Y)
(Y'
to^

(o \ft

o

=o
(U
J

o(o
f.-

@
00
co-

c)

s
@
cr)

t-
o)
r

N -'F
c
q

ro r (o LO
1r)
r

(o
N

LO
(o

(0
(Y)
(e

(Y) N (\t r rcl

o

=.9
r

*t
o)
f--

rJ)()
.f-
cr)

-f
@
cr)

f.-
O
N

c\l Z

=q
r

.t !C, .f
o)

f.- r
r

f--
O
r

6
N

r ir c) € o (,

o
o,
(E

o
0,
o,
(5

ooL
oL
o

q
o)

I

ro

c;
C!

I

rfl
no

I

(^o
co
(0

I

oq
o

N
el
N
N

t

to
u?

I

lo
\
@

g)q
lo

I

!f
s
ct)

I

c)q
(\I

N

o
oq
o

c4,

CD

1

n
o)(\l

I

$l
\
(Y)

oq
c)o
6t

oq
$\t

F

Fo

o
x.

IUa
o
z
ot
o
tu
J
tu

o
o
f
o

CL

E
oo
(!

-o
J.

I

g
.o
(L

G
o

o
.9,

o
C'
o

U)

,9
o
o(,
ltl

o)
of
iI

=!
-o
(L

oo
LJI
(E

o

o
(E
o-
-oo

=
=
o
o
o:)

(E

o
q)
(L

o

=o5
.t,
oo
(6
o-

o
o)
.ct
E

z

#
,9,

o
(L
E'
o
3o
5
oo
t
(g
(L

o
o
-o
E

z

.9,

o

0)
J

o
=t
o
o
u.
o-
a
ru
o
=d.
luo
IF3
o

a
E
(o

oo
L

o_
o)
E

L

o
a

a
E
(g

(,
o
L
tu
(o'o
ooa
o
.Eio
(g
ot
L
o
E
E
f

U)

o
=t.
oo
E
o-

t--oF

o
E
(g

o
o
IL

o)o
(o

o

C
o
L

=-CO
I

c)
E
-
o
a

0)

E
.C
O
J
(s'o
c)oa
o)
.EE
(g
o)u
L
o)
E
E
:la

lUoz
ozu
F

9)z
tllto
J

=o
J
F
oF

i'ioz
oz
llJ
F-F
FJ:)o
J
F
oF

IIJoz
oz
IIJ

=
il.
o
ot.
o-
o

Fo

oo
o
t
IIJ

N
I

o)
t
o
IL
o
=t.(,
o
x.
&

iioz
oz
til
l--F

F
o

U)

=
d.
o
ot
o-

:)o

uioz
az
UJFF

J
F
oF

o
=t
o
o
&.
(L
z
IU
IU

lJ,ioz
oz
IJJFF
J
FoF

F
u.
o
(L
lU
ft.

JtFz
o
=y)
z
tr
v.
m
J



o
tuJF
F
o
F

O)

(o
cr)(r,

o
l-

O
o)
o-
!-

(o
(o
cf)

o
O)
cr)

@(o
(o
s

(t)

=utt
oF

O)

(o
c)
"t:t

N
o)

O
o)
o"

(o
@
(v)

o
C')
cf)

oo
o-
ro

a
o)
9
_o

o
-o
-
T
o

LI
ult
loo
o
tuJ
F.
F

o(o t-o .t CO (o l-
ro

|f)o
rr)

ao
,e
l()
f-
@
cr)(o

lo
r-
@"
(9
(o

o
IrJt
5oo
o2
trJF

o(o @
N

rt (o f-
ro

(o
N
ro

@

C\l
O)rt

CO
o)
C\l
o
N

$r
Ir)
o)
@

oF
\t
\f

-C
-o
E
.a
.C

t

o
F

IJJ()
z
z
UJ

z

=lUo
o
<

a

Cf)

-C
C
o
E
.9.
.C#
s

a
ulI
N,
ut
ar-
J

Iz
o
UJl-

o
1!
ooJ
F
o
a
V
oo
m

IJJ
F
o
ol-
aoz
6
J
o

(,)
C

=Jco

L
(U
l-

-o

=t-
'(u

)
=t

-
(u
t-

_o

=.Co
C
(s
t-
m
vt-(!
o-

o
J
ul

a
E
IJJ
F
J
FoF

o
IU
I
a
LUJF
tr
J
FoF

tU
oz
z
IIJFz

=ul
U'

m

F
(f

.9
-Co-([
L
o)
.9
E
m
o

P

0)E
(U

a
-
.9
o
c)t-L
o
O

ooa
(s
_o
(6
(s
o
E
o
=
06

rc
o
L
o
c
o
O

o

o
C)
C>a
o
L

o)
d.
ao
tr

ct)

'5
o
G
(u
O
o)
-o(o
E
(U
o

M.
o
t-

Eo
(u

o

Eoa
(u
o
J

oo
Cor-
orF
ot

aoo'=
L
C)
U)
-
J
o

=J
E

.9
E
J

oo
E

J
t-o
F

Ft.
o
(L
lUt.

dEl-o
2N
98E:
9oiz
u,
g,
m

=



o
F
jj
a
(I,
J

q
o

q
o
@

q
Ns

cs
rr)
r

o
c\i

o
o)
lt-
$

No

l

o ON
o)
$

O)
N
cf)

Cr,
sf
N(o

o
l-

,9
l-

oo
@

co

lr)
ry
o)
N

Oq
(os

oq
cr)

\ft o)lr)
N
o,ov

o)
o)(o ct

I!!+

.o

=o(!
J

oq
O)
N

Oq
O

oo
+

Oq
f-

oq o
9l
F(o

o o os
r
(o

(\l
(o,t

!

c
o

=.9
t-

oq
@
N

oq
.t

Oq
O)

oq
o

o cr) N
o)
co

(o
lr) €t+

$

o
E'
.(!

o
rql
g,
.U

0)o
-o
(L
o

I\
oq
(\
it

oq
oo

!

(o
e?
o
(Y)

I

o)ri
l{)

t

oq
ro

oo
oo
-: i.it .

@
@
6'
,P o

o
:tE

co
oq
(o

I

o
n
!t-t+

I

(9
a?
(9
6t

I

o
d.fo
e,
IJJ
ul
F.z
DJ
o

Eo
(U

=ot-
o

L
o
,a
:E

6oo
J

oo
Co
L
o
0)
E.

aoo

=oU)
(u
.9
C(-
o
C)F

aoo'=
L
o
U)

)
o

aJ
Fo
1r

tUo
IJ-z
g.
m

x
lL
TUoz
uoa

U'z
o
il.F
(Lg
o
TU

o
ltJ
lrJ
U'

-
(5
L
-o

=C'6

aoo'=
o
U)
-
f
o

J
F
o
F

@

O
N
O
cr)

t-
o-

l-
il,
o
o-
1U
u,

J
I
Fzo
E
a
2
M,

u,
m
J



FINANCIAL STATEMENITS

of

HARRISON I\IEMORIAL L TBRARY

For the Period Ended APril30,2016



HARRISOIiI MEMORIAL LIBARY
STATENIENT OFASSETS, LIABILTTIES, AND NET ASSETS

April30, 2016

CURREI{T ASSETS
Wells Fargo Checking
Petty Cash Main
Petty Cash Park Branch
I,AIF
LAlF-Operating Reserve

LAIF-BradneY
LAIF-Equipment RePlacement

LAIF-Evans Restricted Fr"rnd

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITTES AI.{D NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS
LAlF-Operating Reserve
LAlF-Equipment RePlacernent

WF-Desigrrated Gifts
Broadband EquiPrnent Grant

Permanently Restricted
Unrestricted Net Assets

Net Income / Loss

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABTLITIES AND NET ASSETS

230.568.42
260.00
200.00

370,711.48
175,127.25

46.747.05
100.000.00
226.000.00

r.t49,614.20

t,149.614.20

17 5,127 .25

100,000.00
104.80

11'70'77

46.717.05
740,183.49

84.071.84

1, 149,614.20

t.r19,614.20



rJ)

o

o
G(L

o\ o o I^

a as l*" 
l=

co t*-

di -icoO\o ca
co

3lai3lgEl=E4el3
o\ o o l.n q 9 ,l-
- o \O lr)€ aq lqc. Sl e lA

I

c.l tr-q9
\O-

ca

=l=li

Or.i

cn

aBli
NOqcl
Otr)
-cN

I

II

fl=l=

tl

>;

O6(.l=
.-o:<

.9
o
(E

dl

a
(E

o
I

rEE
E PR
J O.q
.Pfft
P.=1 E
O.(lz

= o.9trOoo =rOFo

= or(E>:
=.#E

o

o
tr
o
(U
+,a

5
-0-7)e? .9.o E

,3 iE, i.eE-c ,. Ee'E=Z '6

r.i EgE5, EEisi -q.,i e:5Ei= Eiii; 9sE rr :==i-=i ;.-.F-= = 
-= r€;

il=E;6r='- i.=;== =='= ==,- =zeEiz?i5 iEEEi Ee;EE5:
==irr=i? 

!=i== z==i iii

=:i$E;;=E==e=;aa:;=iE
;iE - 

= = s - 
=**; ;6::--+JaiFE



lo
o
N
o
E'
(E
o-

fl as aaesase$Ee3a aeaI
el

I == ssssa E,EEEssE EE^Ei,
Es,t F= a=s=* N EaFnqA s.iBR
=El 

i -'= J-l + -l+ '-rc'i-i oocii-
< ral

I

I

I ar,es ooo\o 8 8e 8888 q3!E
-l :; + ; + I I 

= 
; d ; ' 5 ' + r; e o o e ' I 

- r j s
cgr + v' -, - < + i6 + r; 6 d o - $ - \o -

- =l i 6 61 - o * ii d- fi & 
"' 

q 5 'o' q 6t o'

lEl - ;r rr c'i 'j cr oo- t
I
I
I
I

.9,
o
(E

m

o
(E

?
eEss 9R
J CLqrz <[.Efft
P.: E(I .6r

= o.P
=(l)oo =GOFo

= 
oi(E>:-ptr
rts
o

o
E
o+,

'g@

llll
a+oho\aoooot, 1 ,,=Fi,;,: 

=EE3 F "i'',+ N c' 'ci-v-"c"i (\hal-

\o
od
cla

E<

9aAr^E --E tr >,
E .-ry: .e a?4 :E: E E E$o; , sEg fr rt I ,-E TE

ea,E E*E:* f a,?,e rsEEiry E:

=EiE=E$.EEg 
Eri*=sH;iEEd:E EE

;24 E E g g E T i * H, E E € i,A i I s E E E E i H, E E;E b AEE 
=

=.5 
5 E # n 5 E E E FE E E 

= = 
5a; + 5 

= 
5 

= = = =;
==i=a=I+ 

rGFE*a+EEEEEEE=H=fr fr 
=:====ed= e=E=Ed=E=====e=ssHHgE\o.o\o\o\o\o



ro

o
(v)

o
E')
G
G

=eQa36QeCgAgFSSqnqq\tRY-Y'-l l:I-:
'^i +i.j.r; c-.rro'jea961 celrro

b .c c c r- \o G o 6 5 -' -.9 N tc
r- o. r, s ..l- - ;^ i6 a. = -, - E - -
9--==-9 a,

l^O rr) cO lco

= 
x ,x ,li

3r + Is
- ..f c.i I vi

v tv

I

olel (\
trl 6
Sl c.idl coEal a
-l o\c)I AIbDI J

=lral

s883S888SSEEEEA'i===BsBSSBsREEE
=E;({45.-4=c\-o^oo'r6ioio.i 'nr,cq6lrltN- c.'l

3? aRKils. qqa66
' a ri' oo + r- c'i - o' c' t:- I $ c'

6..to^lmi'iom!-crlr-")i.i U 6- o^ *^ n <" "i o - v^' r- -
r; ;issr-c-lc.l
-co

\oca-r-o\\ooo:oo-<Q,-rrviIrr.riodJ-qlr:
\iroct-o,$t
l < tat C'i

"i 
c.i

38 3 le
I g ' G 'lg\o \ q l..tst c.r I o,

IN

I

t^lEEEI 9
- 

h^l u

r El s^
tr =l r)< cal \o

l

isl[
co
n
$s.l
\o
ca

Ovl
oo
\o
\O"

too
\o

9
a.l\o

ca

>:

Fi
:<

.9
o
(E

m

o
(E

o
t

=.EEE 9R
J CLqrz <f.Efft
o-+: E
! ,uJ
O.,Jt
= o.?cooo =o-OFo
t o;(E>:-&n

o

=o
E
o+J
(E
+J
@

E.+ts?"

nEi , E E= €:.:)-:' - > .j t-i r 22z i=tr E [ : i '..e5 .i:0 3 E- Z l"-:- o -rE ff=.E!E- _ i a z 4 = ? 5 = ; = a;;.9 -r 
"i= =:= ' - {:='E Z'E;suE:iE.; F EEEiilrgi;Ee;;r=; iic;=l

= 2 FEE
= =:=====^. 

= i==2====zzzz))22

= E i?=r=--, ? E{==============
- = ??d{Fi g f i:=iiii*:;; jdd,A
= 

3 E=s=== x "\=*==iEee*sRFIilq : H====E ; FSoiio,c,,:,,rEsGESSSe
=, = 

GGGeoE - bEs€€€€€
: 

= 
.E=

-s:.€



u)

o
t
o
o)
6
G

ElBtri x=gsq3a |e 6;3sil3a lE i;t dio.c.i -idd- Ig -!] = l=
$I 

J!J

Er 
-crs'e 

l- 
! 

l-

lecee sseEEEe le ai===== l= 
=EBI=E== EnAaaqR l* qF===5o lE a

E 
=l -i tc, $ .. .-l $ ..1 6r c'l lo: ; ; 6 ; l''i c'rrl Rso .- l= l^ 

N

I

l-.,-- cc!.as! l- q$oontr9J l.^ \c

lIq-1 <, <EHE"qa, , ,lx :;=r=B 'lE EaElB=QE FxGSIE l3 X56ioi-dc l^ c'
- jl= .n G o 'o-.t.\ c. co !J" "' "r:l " :l' Ii!l=t:= J.i + .o 

lB 
niI-s"- 

l* 
H

I

sR E ^q I ,lI ,:===i l* 
=

' 
= = 

L 
5 ' i E ldd ; 'r' t '- 6 l| co

SFi 3 3 = 13 6"1 Jrr|*rr l= \l=lttlr

\o
O6t\=
'-u:<

a,6
(E

m

o
(E

?
z.Ee
E 9RL-

= o'=
i g<o
.9fiq
P:r
O.0g
= o.?
E(I)oo =o-AF6)
t oi:
-&E

o

o
E
..9
(U
+,a

.s;9.8^E n 3 E^ Hn€ E& ? q*H -EE ?E =+I ., 
= 

ilr i,F 
=e = * Ec;'uiE 

IFEfle=E=EH 2,
=ov

;*EcEcriEEE;ai
iieE ;teti ilf;li E=af gi l Ee i E r

SESEBEESE$EEEEE :=EgEEEEEE ;=\o \o \o \o \o \o \o ig EE



lo
o
lo
o
a,)
(E
o

q

sll5loq
F-
co$

olaelo o - oEl6 o\ tr) O
Sld ' od r-- odlr) O\ ca tr)
.Al<+ o\ N \o
-l!) v vEl =a0lEI
=ltrl

iBlBl=Ral$l
s\o.tl
t--
c.l

Fr
c.)

l- o o o o'lo - v o
-l= ' tc, c.i o ' c.i

l-\dl--\Or)\C
- =lm $ C.l r) ir)

> il-
I

I

o\
6l.l
oos
..i

o\
(--
F-
6l

l-\o1,,9
o 6l $
^Eli dl

I

.9
o
(E

m

a
(E

C)
I

aEEs 9RL-

= O'=i 9tG'7lt'EEo
9==t EI :uJ
-9.6r= o'Ptr6)oo =cAFo

= oi(E>:-pn
ra-
o
c
o
E
o+,
(E

U'
E EIH iA
= +:= ? u=l-+=irrrl-=d =.= -, E F-E - iao(n = ^"Y2

= 
E AEE; 

=E+rX,a?itEi= iEt=E="-E;=-ZAX=-i=

ieiii;ii i|afi
i;+;=**E ?il*= zrrF-t.-r-r-r-; BGGA * 9G€'c\cs€€E E E i E

'z



o
o,
(g
o

sq
(f)

c.)

$q
co(o

6tt$N(o@
o c., (o
(orro
o
-

sq
(o
(r)

6
c!
o
@o-

o6@(ONN
; cd c"j
+@@-oo

J-

@c!
o(o
--:

oq
s

(ooo
o(r)@
c; --o\ts

(.)
O)
o(.)

6.' (.)
o) o) o)
oooo c., (.,

(f)q
o
C,

q
o
(r)

onqq
600o(f)(o
F-

q
o
co

(o
n
roo
tr

@ (OO)COOrnrF$N
+ -<cooNotr>si\t
d N(ci 6ddccj +@act $OtoN-c.lc"rNrlr.. Nr

(oO)cOO)rorl'..siN(4toqq6{qqsa
NOrOO(o@s(oo
$O(ON-(Oe)Nn
S5' ' '5

o
E

E
'6,
.E

o

o
E

'6
(L

::s,€$A
lla

9rs
=E

=6;;ooo@ON (o

-:J
o
o
z
=
U'
u.lI
F

@@

ooNN
lnLr)oo
t$oo

c;bnsl
L
(,,
0)

o

o-a
dl (nF

(0(o
ooNN
lo rooo
t$oo

oo$co co\lr,

o
c)

o
trJ

!

dtot-

(o@(o@@@
5E 55 E6
ini(NNslNi;;bbDDeaeaeq
=3 sB 33

o::oN@Niiao(ootoia6irroF.c?s: sb sP
YiaIooo6oo)--c-cqqq
E-.tEJE-..rtSd=df,
E EP E EP E EP

(o(o(o(o
ooooNNNN
(o ro (o tooooo
ttst<oooo

::::oooo!-$$$
oooooo60

J
F

cood)co F

.Yo
0)

o
E
L

iE i5

E,€(uf
e2
6d

==;rooooON (o

. c i : :- : : i :

: .olr- ci - b c EliY' I r O);i=EE'r',f EriE EEF22e 3222233 2)
o ,Aa<<<urlu<<
= ;==>>e.d.>>
; ooooooooo6 oroNo,(oNNsso S-r--(rO--
6 NNNc{NNNNN

= 
(o(o(o(o(o(o(o@(o

.9
f

l<
(o

EE
(E
J
trF

:::oc't
Of

e2
ad

==;..,-,oooON (o

U'
Y
ooo
o
UJouoo
uJd

E,P(!ELr(tre&6,1
=Y;ooooso@ (o

(9
Zo
d
F
J
Fz
uJ
e
o

:i
o)LC(!(DtrE
9.s
=f

=fi;ooooor@

=oJ
l!
F
o

t
oJ
F
od

d.
t!
Y
o

oo
o

E
c)

=

o
E
(oz

(o (o
oootNhb
oo
*ttoo

o)
oo

d(0
i-!too*

(l,

F

(s

.c!

(U
.I 6s^9(]R
,j.!<=Eoh.z, o<
csgo
(!
I

E9
O-
!'l boo



C{
C)
tr)
c,o

tr)q
$

lr)
o)
+

or)lo|J)qolol(r)t$
$(o

IO
o)
+

sf c') c',{(lr(o+rid@ts
6/)(.)

O)

di$
(f)

tl'
as
@

o tt O$o sl ()0,
o sl so)o @ |r)N

NOO@oo
-cici oosf5

oo
oo

o$lN9qoq
rl)
N-(0t.t

c!qoo
|r)
N
(f)

oooqqq
olotorONN 6(O

oo
,ri
N(o

oq
o
tr,

ooqq
ooloLr)

oq
o
ro

o
E

G
'6,

o

o
E

'6
(L

O)(o
c.j
$
(f)

o$|rlq
<-otoN

oq
oo

N
oq

Y

6tr
(E9ILts
U,;i
(D 'r?e
ooooo$oF-

@

:
o)
L

rc)
o=
=o;a
;oo l.-oooo

@

:
El

-(! @6r (Do
I :o.=o

= oo; da
; ooo I-- F-o ooo oor (O(O

::srb(t(/)lreg
o:

=d;ooo)ooo (o

:(!o) -oKEr4
=lrsp
;ooooON o

:jo, .!fro!
6,Y

=d;oo(oooo
-(O

.:
orq
(E=
ILEed
o,l

=Y;oooo(.)o(o (o

oo
(,,

(,
E(!z

,l
d)

=l

F
TL

oo
uJ
d

(o@
oo(\IN
(o (ooo++oo

o
f.-
@

@F-coNt l.-(')

Eoq
J
J
5o

(o (o
ooc{N
(0 (o
oo
{$oo

(Ost-t- co
@ t.(.)
t$o<-

Fo
o-
UJo
ulo
tr
IIo

(,o @(o
o oo
N NN
(I, (o (o
o oo
sf $$o oo

--(0 00
cosl o(oo co@

Fo
]IJ

=J
Y

@(o
oo(\l N
(o (o
oo
\tSoo

fa.!i<ooqqe9
O(Jc)il

E;E)EJisdsdf
E EE P E E P E E P

roo@(o$o(9o

oo
o
F)

=x vamF

.!< .Loooo)
CJO-r €
E)F)

==b==omd)FlocoF

(0 (0

ooNC{
(.o@
oo
stSoo

:

c.it(o6@
oo)

J
o-
oo
+

:oo
UJF
()
z
u.lo
Jo
(9

(l' (O

ooNN(o (ooo
t$oo

t
uJ
Y
dl
J
uJ

=d
o

(o (o
ooNN
(o@oo
rl .+oo

o
(g
o

(o
N

tY(Y) (O

o
(!)

o
F)

= ;.\
ocoF

F)S
@$r+co
o(o

o
o.
F

i
(E

.ct

(g
.SEE

^eoR
ciE
go
(g
I

=9
o!'r Doro



(Y)

o
E')
(E
(L

c?
(f)

@

co
c.j
@
(r)

s oo-rc)
d rt rrj c'j Lo
o oo -rnF.-- I Nr
N

OO-

rj ..j ,rjrrrO
Nr I

$
no
(r)
r.--
N

ttNr+s
lr)oo
N(Y)CO

\ F--
NN

$
ao(.)
N--
N

\o
N

3 Ef,
ddri
SNN<r5

\o
N

o)

c.it$

oo)o,nr':o(Y)cocrt$N-TS

O)

coss
$
o
N-

3 q r$fr3frEeP
E R EERSEHEe

J

oo(oora)(ooLr)\nc?qq1=tr
oFo.lCr)O(or€O99\qq,N35

@q
@o

€@(0 (o
d@oo

@q
(oo

:c
ci, q
LFtg:
t! .=
O6?q??
oooooo 1..-(o

oz
Io
IUF
t
ul
Ia
o

::
E,E(E!l
lLU
9,6
or"
?e.
ooooo$o F.-(o

F
U)

o
=oo

:
E')

L0)
9E
Sa
;ooF*oo
oo

@

F
d

o
oto

:

<
d!
oot
l!
o
J
J
UJ

=

E.oJ
F
od

d
IJJ
Y
trl

(o (o (o (o (o (o
o oo o oo
N NN N NNa E; A --
+ slsl s ss6 oo o oo

xot
UJx

(,o(o(Ir(o(0(o@o
.Eboobggoqi(i(nN*Sqq
EA--ria5o(ot= =5 55 55+svddodoooo

EPaPrrlol:s)otsliar=or9?ot+o:l
d+crtdc,)trtc)s

lLl(l<6Eoqi6oooiE-cEqqqq
,ETEJElE-1

P E EP E EP E EP E E P

: *j(g
P o-b,
(! I9or! J d.0)o > -;
= =oo-{ EOf
= <tu)
; oooo ooNo r(OOo (o@o(o@@

"i E.EFe>>3:k d_Ed3E036r! z 9Z<E10=Ze 2?2)ie32
o < rrj<<6aa<

3 eRe3RR83
6 eO-rtSS-
6 NNNNNNNN+ (o(o(o(o(o(o(o(o

::
o)LC
6(D
I.LE
9.s
Bfi
;ooooo (o

lr)ro

oo*s

I
r..)

o
$

i5

oot$
ootr)ro

o
or\f
(v)

l<
(,)
0)

o
E
I

ifr

(o (o
ooNN
(o (o
oo
t$oo

:

t-o)o€$
+coF)o

!
(,)
o
o
E)

|^

ooF

,l-l

c0co[od)

o
E

6
E"

o

o
E

p
C'
(L

ooo

Eo
=

o)
E
(Ez

E

z

a
(U

.ct

(U
.E ti to
LrYF-eoR
i:<=Eoaz, o<
E .I-
BC)
(U

=9
oq!b
ct, o



!t
o
E')
(u
o-

oq
oo
tr)_

oooooo
oooooo
t- l()- lI)_

-

oo
C;o
ro-

o)q
o
@
r.-

o O-O)OOro) q --tqoq
O) @ O@-F-N
'r) \ (f)c!

orO)OO)
--sflr)cOririxLos
o@rF-NoN I

q
o)r,

E EE
N o) o,N-9.r)

q
O)
rr,

o,
F,-
si
c!_

o o) oro
F- (r)$

N c.i d c'i
N @s

o)oaa
o, co(o$

f.* o) o)
ro
6 t- l'-
d)FF-
ONN

F-
N-N

N !too(f)

=l 
u2 qqqq

=1 u, $@-(oil o coo)(o(o
El -o- -Fror
<l
(ol
c
ol'ii
o1

I

ocoo
lr)-

o)

F-
N
N

F-q
()
o,
o_

\tOO(O6000)
s@-c'i@or(o6

o
E

.G

IL

::
o,LC(u(DILE
Ls
oJ-

=fi;ooooo (o

:Jo, !q

fd
OO
6, a)

=5;;ooo l.-o(o
@

.:
s,F,9bE
6=
@r??
ooooo@e l.*(o

:ctoL-
19 6A;A
l! o O.Y 6)

:! oo-o o-
= oo> o
JY 5 f E f

= 
a(D<u)

o ooooo F-N@l'-o OOrOo oooo(o@@@

io
U'
oz
o

=
=o

(0(o
oo
NN
oo)

oo

F-oo)ocoroo
(,) N

i<oo
o

rEJ

EiEisF

:c::
: :tL o.L;

6 .!l E F.=

,E Er!2Eo ))P.)9
* *EsSu
; oooooo c)tr)osN
o -r:i-oO NNNNN(o(o(o(o(o

&oJ
F
oU

I
ul
Y
tr

(o@
oo
NN
o, o)

{soo

@(o@(o(o(o
bboooq{N*aES+ + t d o) o'

3333do
:-:

ric.)rl
=6NCD6;cDqlo)Y+b!+rotq

vl!
Eoo6(D(D -cqqq
E-rE-rE
dSdSL

==E E P E EP E E

(go
CD O)t(o
(Y,

j
oo
o

rFJ

:EiEisE

. :c: Llo
G 06l! z=e23
+ 

=eo ooo tr)oo F\t
o Nc{(o(o

d.oJ

F
od

t
ulv
dt

f
ooo

=l(r, l

=l

(-)
Joo

:
#

o
UJ
u.
lrJFzo
=

(o (o

ooNN
o(r)

oo

:

o
o(,
t
IL
oJJ
uJ

=

.0 (o

ooNN
(r, (e

+stoo

tr)=o)l+Yco$

Loo
o
E
L

in in

o
E
(u
z

E

z
oos$
oolr)lr)

c0o

o
CL

F

TU

-o

G'.I 5s^eoR
i.:<=Eoaz, o<
ESgo
6

=9
onbo)o



1f,

o
o)
(u
IL

o(f) o
N() c)

N

q
N(r)

(9 (O

c.i o.iloIr)
s o olq c clNoo: q 

=l
I

I

l

oq
o
rC)

o
O()

@ NrN
d r- dc.i o;
o)

Lr)$tr)
c! -: c!
(oNo,| 

-C{
ods
o,

N(DrOro E 9qqr
o 6 NrONc9
o t N$-@c{qr

F*cOtr)-qqq'1
Nr)N@NSr(O
-'F-l

oooNoo
didci*oo
;NN

oo
ooN

oo(\l N
ddrl <f

o
^!@sf

c?
N
|r)

oq
or)

s(o
t-\t

oq
ooN

o
c.l
@
$

:
U)
o
l.L

I
6
?
oooo

E'F
(ELLtrze)
E=
;oo!to
ON (o

t',?(I,0
l!6ep
6,A
=y;oooo$o(o

@

;
o,
!
-(! aaor ooc)
I =o=o-=o-

= oo-o-
5 @<DU)

o oooo l-- N t--o oooo ooo(o(o(o

. : ; ic
i - clr.oa,E EP.E3
r *t.z-g 2z')BE <<ad
= >>>t
; oooo
O OD-rOO
6 -Ns$O NNNN
- 

(o@@(O

i'.

PU)(tr=
lJ-q)

6(,?1
o|r)o@ooo

@

::E' -o!f.sa
L@

9t
oh

=6;oooo(0
ON (o

d.
oJ
F
od

d
IJIv
trl

I!
1r.l
J

t

=j
d
uloz
lo

=ooj
I
Jo

&
oJ
F
od

&,
TUv
o

:o
IJJ

oto
I
co
(L

.o

=lrlz
t
=ot
uJ

=

t
z
IUo

(o

o
N

N
!to

Fo
1O
(r,

j
o
(l,

o
Eo
iE

(l) (O (O (O

booo
NNNg\

-NNNNBE =B::
6i ci60(OS3S 85oooo

-r .Yoooo)
E.Cqq
E)F)dTEfl
==dlcoFdlcoF

J
F::= ^dlcom F

(o@(o
ooo
NNN

NNN+++ooo

coroN
F* (O (O
o)N@
-Nf!r(of
ooro\t$S

(0 (o
oo(\N66
tt+oo

roN$oo,roN
(f, N

l<oo
(-)

FJ(La

= = 5ocoF

(0

o
$t

C!
$o

tolo
a)

J<
oo
o

rE
Fr)=trat

(o@
ooNN

NN
sf stoo

:

ri
or{)os)$

L
o
C)

o
E
o-

o(n

(o@
oo
^tNo) o)

sfSoo

(o
@$ooc) ro

.Y
oo
o
FJ

=l..ocoF

o

F

o
E

6
,a

o

o
E

P
Gr

oo
o

E(,

o
E
(6z

E

z.

e.
(U

ll
(E

.EEs
^90R

i.:<=g 8oa
E .r-
3o
!-

6I

=@
O-!!Do)o



(o
q)
o)
(E
(L

Nq
o(o
N-
N

Nq
o
ro
N.
N

sqPNs€sNE338$sEsPEEg+ESESNEE}gg33EEI!9FENE E rNsee$iil:;eSEueax=i*sNRBRRFBsPNss$-EIRPi\N(")
6i

r N s s s s EE38$ 3; 3FE 3s +8S f, 3 [ 3 Es e ? 83EEI ilqE^EI
i: ;l ; J ; 

"! ; e ; ; e e E a s a N : s r B N R q B fr E q S E \ q q q q q q fi q\S9T-;9115Y\ +=Y'iY'i',;- Y'i'r-''"'ia(-i ; = '

oq
o
N

oq
(.)
N

oq

N

o
E

E
'6)
L
o

o
E

'6
o_

oo
o

=lol
=l

3 E !:EiSEEEpiEEEE:EipEi;Eu::;!!:iEEflEEE:E5E' i >>->2212e22<2<<)z)))2)2a2222222<<t<<R2i=; g 
====s9=g==i=i9=i====s=d's==gg=*ee*EvE*E=; r BBBBsRsEssEEsEEfEEpEpgEppEpppp$$e$s$E$F

= E il5il8ililililUX**il$ililililililililHilEililililDUdeuuuuuu

zo
N

E

(o @ (o (o (o (o @ @ (o @ (o (o (o (o (() @ (.() (o (o (o (o (o @ (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o (o @ (0 (o

-----o ooooooooo bbbboogg bbbbooooQgoooooooooo{ NNNNNNNNN NNNNN{II NNNNNNSSSSSSSS!!SSSS
E iiiiiNiNN ii\r\sSS NNlIsIsIsI\!sI\!!sIs
= BBBEBBB=E E=EEEB=B 83833ss3333333333333

o
E
ft,z

E

z

o
o.
F

(o
o
N

N
so
oo\r
o,NoN

J
Fo
F

I
oo
o

)E

i!trdl

::ll::::: l::;:::: !!:::i::::::

;=EERB3R3 EPBESSEU PA?$SEfrfrEEFEASEEETEH
;ifr$FfrEET HEHHEEJEfr MESREEEEEEBNESEEEf;EENfr-NNN-;- orroo-NN No

00o
1O(,

::=: :::::===============
E E E 6 6 6 6 6 E E 6 E E 6 E E 6 i5 i! i! m i! in in iE i! in ii i5 i5 co co co co co co o

a
(5

-o

(!
.EEe

-? o Ri.:<=EoE-z o<
c-Cgo
'=
6

=9
oq!b
6)O



F-
o
ctr!
(L

oq
oo
N

oooooo
dcic;oooNNN

oq
oo
N

ooqqq
ooo(ooo NN

oq
oo
N

o)
o
cr)

Nre?olq
ooosc)(.)(r)
--:

o)
o(o

f..
e?

s
C'-

N oO-(f)O$$d io F-iqq-:qq
P g 363$N3Ro o)N

i

I sl (OO
el o oro,
El ci No61 \ .os
EI
1l(!ltrl'6t
'El
ol

L

o
E

t,'6
o.

o
coo
N

oo
oo
N

t.c)O-(r)O$xt
N<'O(Or(O@
ci-ri++c'io;ooo<NcONI oc{ I I

$
O)
d
F-

(ooqq
F.- Oc4$

.:
:o,
(!Elr(soP
EY
;;ooo$o(o
-(O

drP
(!E
tt6e&.
=y;oooo\to(o
-(o

::
o)LE(Uo)
l!E
@.9:
6=
=fi;ooooo

@

i, eIPEifE6 5.o =.9 
tr LL Er iEis==ig 

=a=*==E; ..,oroooooo oNoN$sN
o Fgr$r-O
O NNNNNNN
- 

(O(O(O(O(O(O(O

:

E' oo)(E CtrI! PEo o_o
= oog oE5 FF
; oo
o (f)(f)o ooo oo(o (o

o
(,,
(,

(,
E(!z

o)
(!
o

E
5z

o
IL
F

.lol
=l

zt
lrJ
No
I

=

@(o
oo(\lN
(o@
NN
+$oo

(o
o

(')N
(f)ro c!(9S

.Yoo
()

FJ

!
dl(IlF

:

o
oozot
Foo
=

N(\lN
NU)s(., o

.Yoo
o
F)

oc0F

=oJlt
F
o

@(o
Foo
NN
(O(o
(\tN
+*oo

$N
Lr)

l(r@
(f,

!oo
o

rEJ

tsiEcoF

@(o
ooNN
(o (o
NN
+stOO

&oJ
F
06
t
lrJ
Y
o

(o (o (o (o (o (o
o o o ooo
N N N NNN
ct (o (g (o (o (o
N N N NNN
+ $ t sss6 o o ooo

F
oU
F

@ @(o
o ooN C{N
@ (o(o
N NN
+ sfsto oo

(o
-(oOro N;>

o @Yl{, -\r, \i$

Lo(,
o
FJ

L
d) d]co t-

6 r{) ooo
o $srt
b o o ooo+ + ro(oo

J(,
o
(J

c
L

in i5 iE iE ii i5

(u

.cl

(E
.EEE

^-9r]R
-il<=Eoez, o<csgo
(s
:E

=(o
o!'r Do)o


